Title: Square D Company Collection

Reference Code: Mss-3060

Inclusive Dates: 1952 — 1985

Quantity: 0.3 cu. ft.

Location: WC, Sh. 106

Abstract: Square D originally was the Detroit Fuse and Manufacturing Company, which was
established in 1902. It manufactured electrical distribution and industrial control equipment. In
1917, the company changed its name to Square D. It merged with Industrial Controller of
Milwaukee in 1929 with its offices and manufacturing plant at 710 S. 3" Street and became a
leader in the production of automatic electric controls for industrial use. In 1941, the company
moved to a new facility on N. Richards Street. The company was acquired by Schneider Electric
in 1991.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of annual reports, product manuals, advertisements
and bulletins.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English



